From: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:15 PM
To: Kiran Saleem
Subject: RE: Alliance - Project KO8-SCA PCBs

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

| am curious as to why you asked? Does the chain indicate this? Or is this something done for SCA?

Denise

A

Denise Cosenza
Project Manager
0: 212.284.0613 C: 718.490.0614

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:14 PM

To: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alliance - Project KO8-SCA PCBs

[External Email] This email originated from outside of the Atlas mail system. Please use caution when
opening attachments.

Noted, thanks!

Thank you!

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
F’-" Project Manager
g Alliance Technical Group
Alllame Main: 908-789-8900
e s ~ . ... Direct: 908-728-3148
o ) ~ " Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com




From: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:13 PM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Subject: RE: Alliance - Project KO8-SCA PCBs

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com). Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Kiran,
No they do not have to be composited.

Thank you,
Denise

A

Denise Cosenza
Project Manager
0:212.284.0613 C: 718.490.0614

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:11 PM

To: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>; Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alliance - Project KO8-SCA PCBs

[External Email] This email originated from outside of the Atlas mail system. Please use caution when
opening attachments.

Hi Denise,

I am reaching out to confirm that the samples we received today for PCB, do they need to be composited?
Please let me know.

Thanks.

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
Project Manager

ﬂ..._r-*lﬁ
Alllame Alliance Technical Group
Main: 908-789-8900
ECHNICAI ;1 L Direct: 908-728-3148
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092



www.alliancetg.com

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If
the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use
and/or dissemination of any of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify the sender immediately
by return email and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2025 12:05 PM

To: Kiran Saleem

Cc: Albert Tan

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Okay, so since these were collected on February 25" we will not have results in the 14 day window. We will need to
extract the remaining samples.

Denise

e

Denise Cosenza
Project Manager
0: 212.284.0613 C: 718.490.0614

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Cc: Albert Tan <Albert.Tan@oneatlas.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

Denise,
For PCBs, the holding time is 14 Days for extraction, 40 days to analysis.

Thank you!

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group

_—

P__,_;;-—*'.
Alllance v s
e e A ~ ..., Direct:908-728-3148

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com




From: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Albert Tan <Albert.Tan@oneatlas.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Kiran,

Will the remaining samples be out of hold time by the time we get these results? If so, we will need to preserve them in
case we need to run them following the next round of results.

Denise

A

Denise Cosenza
Project Manager
0: 212.284.0613 C: 718.490.0614

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:13 AM

To: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Cc: Albert Tan <Albert.Tan@oneatlas.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

Good Morning Denise,

As requested, samples mentioned have been activated with 5 days Turnaround. The fax results will be due for
them on 3/13.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you!

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
P el Kiran Saleem
— Project Manager
Allhance e rehici crow
s T s ~o . Main: 908-789-8900
o ' TN Direct: 908-728-3148

2




Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company

Alllanc:e Main: 9067856900
Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n3|de NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com EI EII AS'I'AEH"IAAE

From: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 6:37 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
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

Hi Yazmeen,

Based on these results, can you please activate the following samples:
1C, 2C, 3C, 4C, 5C, 6C, & 7C

8B, 9B, 10B, 11B, 12B, 13B, 14B

15C, 16C

Any questions please let me know,

Denise

A




Denise Cosenza
Project Manager
0:212.284.0613 C: 718.490.0614

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 10:27 AM

To: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>

Cc: Albert Tan <Albert.Tan@oneatlas.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

Good morning Denise,

Pick up for tomorrow is confirmed as requested.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
- Sr. Project Manager
— An Alliance Technical Group Company
A“la Main: 908-789-8900
EEHNIC 04 Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.allianceto.com Lal L) AST AEMAAS

From: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 7:45 AM

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

Good morning,

We are collecting these samples today. Can | please schedule a pickup from my residence for tomorrow. They will be available first
thing in the morning.

Thank you,
Denise

Denise Cosenza

Project Manager

ATLAS

C. 718.490.0614

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone




-------- Original message --------

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Date: 2/6/25 10:43 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>

Cc: Albert Tan <Albert. Tan@oneatlas.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

[External Email] This email originated from outside of the Atlas mail system. Please use caution when
opening attachments.

Good morning Denise,
Bottle order is confirmed for Tuesday 2/11.

Have a great day.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
F“.. An Alliance Technical Group Company
A“la Main: 908-789-8900
ECHNIC; _ Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com [ﬂ EII ASTAEU'IAAS

From: Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@oneatlas.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 10:22 AM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Albert Tan <Albert. Tan@oneatlas.com>

Subject: SCA - PS 84K Soil SAmpling

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good morning Yazmeen,
I’d like to place the following order for glassware:

Project Name: SCA K084
Project No. 2022SCA421

50 soil samples — Total PCB analysis




Deliver to my residence:
Denise Cosenza

3803 Laurel Ave
Brooklyn, NY 11224
718.490.0614

Please deliver by Tuesday, February 11"
Proposed Sampling Date: February 13"

Any questions Please let me know,
Thank you!
Denise

Denise Cosenza
Project Manager

AT

104 East 25" Street, 8" Floor

New York, NY 10010

0:212.284.0613 | C: 718.490.0614
OneAtlas.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

Tk S | ‘ool Sl | Live Sale

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



